## **Waseem Murtaza**

## Senior Manager Core Networks

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.networks@nust.edu.pk

UCAT, 7th B The Mall rawalpindi

Contact: 033495775

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Waseem Murtaza is working as Senior Manager Core Networks in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waseem Murtaza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Network Security Birmingham City University , United Kingdom	2007 - 2010
MCS in Computer Networks Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Manager Core Networks University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager Core Networks University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Manager Core Networks University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Network Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Network Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2019
Network Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2015
System Engineer  Touchstone , Islamabad Evacuee trust	2005 - 2005
Network Admin @ coordinator	2000 - 2007